

**BROMLEY NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH ASSOCIATION
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
VIA ZOOM ON 18TH FEBRUARY 2021**

Meeting opened at 19:15

Attendance: Alf Kennedy (AK) Chair
John Bruce (JB) Database
Terry Richardson (TR) Membership
Cheryl Mulryne (CM) Secretary

Apologies: David House, Treasurer

Updates:

MSA email from Cheryl Spruce discussed. General communications were sent to "info" address, some of which should be addressed to AK and JB. Discussed mapping scheme which every NW Group should belong to.

Minutes of previous meeting:

The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed and on the website.

Appointment of TR as Trustee:

TR confirmed he was happy to become a Trustee. AK to add his name to the Charities Commission website when forwarding the accounts. **ACTION: AK**

Treasurer's report:

Accounts had been done to 31st December 2020. Discussion re MOPAC /SNB allowance. Committee asked to check how many signs/ties they had in stock. **ACTION: ALL**

AGM:

As per last year a Zoom public meeting. AK will email the relevant paperwork. **ACTION: AK**

IT:

With loss of Dave Amos majority of social media shut down. Suggested moving our current BNWA to original address of .org. Dave Stewart to assist when available. Difficulties of mailings on gmail explained by AK. Outlook suited and AK happy to carry on the email messaging side.

Police approval of Co-ordinators:

This occurred in Greenwich. JB would have a word with Cheryl Spruce. **ACTION: JB**

Any other business:

- "No cold callers" stickers – available at SNB meetings. Not a NW item. Will not be mailed out by Trading Standards.
- TR attending meetings in March for "campaigns" and "developing your membership" to help improve recruitment.
- TR felt a lack of empathy by the SNT re stolen cars. JB – this was a matter for the local SNP when complaints should be put to the police. Failing that take to the SNB and question the Borough Commander.

Date of next meeting:

To be advised.

Meeting ended at 20:15.